



Chris Severns

Senior Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (513) 283-3038

Email: chris.severns@youngonline.com

Locations

Greenville, SC
Cincinnati, OH
Asheville, NC
Charlotte, NC

Biography

CHRIS SEVERNS joined YOUNG & Associates in 2019. Chris started working in the insurance restoration industry in 2013. He is a professional that possesses leadership and sales career experiences, promoting residential and commercial business development. He has worked in several capacities in the insurance industry, from textile restoration to commercial and residential structure estimating and project management. Chris brings his field assessment and estimating skills, along with excellent organization and communication, to cover North Carolina, South Carolina, and beyond.

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Country Club | Tornado | \$1.9M
- Indoor Entertainment Center | Tornado | \$1.26M
- Church Steeple | Wind | \$615K
- Multi-Family Residential | Fire/Smoke | 1.35
- Manufacturing Plant | Fire/Smoke | \$455K
- Commercial Dock Building | Hurricane | \$400K
- City Water Tank | Fire/Smoke | \$175K
- School District | Hurricane | \$6.5M
- Single-Family Residential | Tornado | \$1.6M

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2022 - 2023 | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2019 - 2022 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2018 - 2019 | Operations Manager | Content Restorology
- 2014 - 2017 | Sales, Estimating and Project Management | Paul Davis Restoration
- 2013 - 2014 | Sales and Marketing Specialist | Certified Restoration Dry Cleaning Network

Education

- Middle Tennessee State University - Master of Science - Health Physical Education & Recreation - Murfreesboro - Tennessee